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PERM’AN 300 N. MARIENFELD STREET, SUITE 1000 OFFICE 432.695.4222

MIDLAND, TX 79701 FAX 432.695.4063

April 3, 2025

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Engineering Bureau

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Request for 1-year SWD Extension
UIC Class Il Permit SWD-2539
Le Mans SWD #1
30-015-55175
343 feet from the South line and 340 feet from the East line, Unit P,
Section 19,Township 20 S, Range 27 E, NMPM, Eddy County New
Mexico. Latitude/ Longitude: 32.552862 N; 104.313012W (NAD 83)

Mr. Dean McClure,

Permian Resources Operating, LLC (372165) respectfully requests a (1) year
SWD/Injection extension on the well above. We were not able to drill and
commence injection this first year due to lease obligations but we have plans

to drill late this year or early 2026.

Please, let me know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,
k- &K
Kanicia Schlichting

Regulatory Specialist
432-400-0185
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From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD

To: Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD;
Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD

Subject: Extension of Injection Authority for SWD-2539

Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 8:42:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

SWD-2539 Permian Resources Operating, LLC Le Mans SWD No. 1 EOT Signed.pdf

Good morning Kanicia,

Attached is the signed Extension of Injection Authority for the subject administrative
order. Please ensure that you understand the provisions of the extension order. Please
contact the UIC team with any questions about the extension order or its content.

Thankyou,

Stacy Sandoval

Petroleum Specialist B
Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan-Grisham

Governor
Melanie A. Kenderdine Gerasimos “Gerry” Razatos
Cabinet Secretary Division Director (Acting)

0il Conservation Division
Ben Shelton
Deputy Secretary

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Permian Resources Operating, LLC

(OGRID: 372165)

c/o Kanicia Schlichting

E-mail contact: Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com

RE: Administrative Order SWD-2539 First Extension of Injection Authority
Well: Le Mans SWD No. 1
Surface location: 343 feet FSL and 340 feet FEL, Unit P of Section 19,
Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico
Lat: 32.552862, Long: -104.313012; NADS3
Order Date: May 3, 2024
Injection formation: Cisco Formation; 8,219 feet to 8,669 feet

Dear Kanicia,

Reference is made to your April 3, 2025, request on behalf of Permian Resources Operating,
LLC (the current “operator”) to extend the deadline stipulated in the above titled order to
commence injection for the above referenced well for reasons outlined in your correspondence.
The current deadline date to commence injection due to a previous Extension of Injection
Authority approval is: May 3, 2025.

The Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) has reviewed your correspondence which states that
since the date of issuance of this permit, no additional wells that penetrate the approved injection
interval were drilled in the half-mile Area of Review (“AOR”). Additionally, no new Affected
Parties have been identified within the half-mile AOR. Therefore, the extension request could be
reviewed administratively for approval.

The OCD finds that for reasons you have stated, the granting of this request to extend this
administrative order is in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, and will protect the
environment. Therefore, the deadline to commence injection for the existing order is hereby
extended until May 3, 2026.

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd





SWD-2539: First Extension of Injection Authority
Permian Resources Operating, LLC
Page 2 of 2

All requirements of the above-mentioned administrative order and agreements in the application
remain in full force and effect. Any additional extension of the deadline to commence injection
for this administrative order will not be considered unless the operator has already commenced
drilling of the referenced well. Otherwise, the injection authority shall expire under the terms of
the extended administrative order and the operator shall be required to submit a new application
to obtain injection authority for the referenced well.

Date: 5/7/2025

GERASIMOS RAZATOS
Division Director (Acting)

GR/sjs

cc: Order SWD-2539

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd





		SWD-2539 Permian Resources Operating, LLC_Le Mans SWD No. 1_EOT

		Vermejo No.1 SWD_IPI.Order

		Michelle Lujan Grisham

		Governor

		Melanie A. Kenderdine

		Cabinet Secretary

		Ben Shelton



		Gerasimos “Gerry” Razatos

		Director (Acting)

		Based on the results of the submitted step rate injection test and considering the wellhead pressure rating of the well, the following shall be the new pressure limit for subject well listed below while equipped with injection tubing:

		*10% safty factor

		This approval is based on the provision that the tubing size, packer setting depth and completion interval for the well does not change and all provisons in IPI-551 are adhered. Any future requested pressure increase will require resubmission of addit...
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From: Kanicia Schlichting.
To:
e : : ; Jessica Dooling
Subject: RE: ~EXTERNAL- RE: EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Ciass [1 Permit Extension Request
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 8:48:47 AM
Attachments: imagent:

imaae006.ong
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image009 ong
Thank you very much!
PERMIAN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist

0432.400.0185 | M 4 | kanicia. m

SQURCES 300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701
pos 5.c0

From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval @emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:45 AM

To: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Jessica Dooling <Jessica.Dooling@permianres.com>
Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

Good morning Kanicia,

I've reviewed your updated AOR for the extension request for SWD-2539 Le Mans SWD #1 and the extension request is being processed.

Thankyou,
Stacy Sandoval

Petroleum Specialist B
Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov

From: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia Schlichting@pnermianres com>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:27 AM

To: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>

Ce: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million. Gebremichael@emnrd.nm gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony Harris@emnrd.nm gov>; Jessica Dooling <lessica m>

Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request
Thank you!
PERM'AN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist
0 432.400.0185 | M 432-232-2875 | kanicia.schlichting@permianres.com

SOURCES 300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701

: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:14 AM

To: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Jessica Dooling <Jessica ‘mianres.com>

Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

Hello Kanicia,

Thank you for sending your updated AOR. I have not had a chance to finish reviewing this yet. | will let you know if | have any questions.

Thank you,
Stacy Sandoval
Petroleum Specialist B

From: Kanicia Schlichting <Kani lichtin, i >
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 9:47 AM

To: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony. Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Jessica Dooling <1
Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

com>

HiStacy,

Just following up to see if you had a chance to review this yet. | can also send this all to you in Excel spreadsheet.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you,
PERMIAN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist
0432.400.0185 | M 432-232-2875 | kanicia.schlichting@permianres.com
RESOURCES 300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701
permianres.com

From: Kanicia Schlichting

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:35 PM

To: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <philli ze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

Stacy,
Below is our updated AOR.

® We found that the Lessor and Operators have all been previously notified.

© Inourwelllist, there are 2 new wells in the Wolfcamp formation that have not been drilled yet, everything else remains the same.
Ihave not been involved in SWDs in a while, so please let me know if 'm missing anything or if you need additional information.

Below is the Wells w/in 0.5 mile:
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Le Mans SWD #1

Wells within 0.5 Mile
API Operator Well Type |Unit-Section (T20S-R27E]] ) Zone @ TVD| Feet From Le Mans SWD 1 Previously Notified (Yes/No) Well Status

3001534767 |POGO Producing Co [State 19 #3 oil 0-19 18135an Andreas Quaternary 1984 [Yes PaA

3001520750 _|Abo Petroleum Lario Federal 1 oil F20 10700 Barnett 2816 [Yes |Active

3001501044 |Pre-Ongard Well Operator _|Pre-Ongard Well #1 (formerly State 001) oil 0-19 1813 [San Andreas| 1984 [Yes Jenkins & McQueen __|P&A

3001523010 _|Pre-Ongard Well Operator _|Pre-Ongard Well €1 (Formerly Marathon State 001) | Oil A30 10625 Morrow 1424 [Yes -Mewbourn PaA

3001555087 | Mewbourne Oil Co Pinta 28 29 Federal Com 001H oil E29 Proposed 23620 [ Wolfcamp 2373 [Yes -Mewbourn [New Well, Not yet Drilled
3001555717 | Mewbourne Oil Co Pinta 28 20 B3KL Federal Com 001H oil E29 Proposed 23752 [Wolfcamp 2448 [Yes -Mewbourn [New Well, Not yet Drilled
3001520909 |Pre-Ongard Well Operator _|Pre-Ongard Well €1 (Formerly Wagner Federal001)] _ Oil E29 Jas2 [Tansill 2513 [Yes-Coquina PaA





Le Mans SWD #1
Wells within 0.5 Mile

iquot Parts in Area of

N Lessor Lease (Old#) | Lease (New#) Lessee of Record Well Operaotrs
Review (1205, R2GE) (Yes/No)

[SWNE & NESE Sec 19 NMSLO [VC-0634-0000 _|VC-0634-0001 _|Permian Resources Operating, LLC__|Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC [Ves Tascosa

Oxy USA Inc [Yes-Oxy UsA Inc
[SENE, SE4, & SESWSec 19 |NMSLO [VC-0820-0000 _|VC-0820-0001 _|Permian Resources Operating, LLC__|Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC [Ves Tascosa
[SWNW & W4 Sec 20 BIM NMNM019598 __|NMNM019595 _|ABO Petroleum, LLC |4BO Petroleum, LLC [Yes-Abo Petroleum, LLC
INWA Sec 29 BIM NMNM084711 __|NMNM084711__|ABO Petroleum, LLC, Mewbourne Oil Company [Yes

[0 Operating, LiC [Yes

Pre-Ongard Well Operator (Formerly Coquina) _|Yes-Mewbourn
INE4 & NENW Sec 30 NMSLO [VC-0542-0000 _|VC-0542-0000 _[Tascosa Energy Partners, LLC Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC NA

Mewbourne Oil Company [Yes

Pre-Ongard Well Operator

[Yes-Mewbourn
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Le Mans SWD #1
Wells within 0.5 Mile

API Operator Well Type [Unit-Section (T20S-R27E)] D) Zone @ TVD| Feet From Le Mans SWD 1] Previously Notified (Yes/No) Well Status
3001534767 __|POGO Producing Co |state 19 #3 oil 0-19 18135an Andreas Quaternary 1984 [Yes P&A
3001520750 _|Abo Petroleum Lario Federal 1 oil F-20 10700 Barnett 2816 [Yes [Active
3001501044 _|Pre-Ongard Well Operator__|Pre-Ongard Well #1 (formerly State 001) oil 0-19 1813 5an Andreas| 1984 [Yes -Jenkins & McQueen PEA
Pre-Ongard Well Operator _|Pre-Ongard Well #1 (Formerly Marathon State001) | Oil A-30 10625 Morrow 1424 [Yes -Mewbourn PEA
3001655987 | Mewhourne Oil Co Pinta 26 29 Federal Com 001H oil E29 Proposed 23620 Walfcamp 2373 [Yes -Mewbourn New Well, Not yet Drilled
3001655717 | Mewbourne Oil Co Pinta 26 29 B3KL Federal Com 001H oil E29 Proposed 23752 Wolfcamp 2448 [Yes -Mewbourn New Well, Not yet Drilled
Pre-Ongard Well Operator _|Pre-Ongard Well #1 (Formerly Wagner Federal 001)] __ Oil £29 452 Tansill 2513 [Yes-Coquina PEA
And here is the Lease info:
Le Mans SWD #1
Wells within 0.5 Mile
Aliquot Parts in Area of Lessor Lease (Old#) | Lease (New#) Lessee of Record Well Operactrs Freviously Notified
Review (1208, R26E) (Yes/No)
[SWINE & NESE Sec 19 NMSLO [VC-0634-0000  [VC-0634-0001 _[Permian Resources Operating, LLC | Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC Yes-Tascosa
Oxy USA Inc Yes-Oxy USA Inc
SENE, SE4, & SESWSec19  |NMSLO [VC-0820-0000  |VC-0820-0001 _|Permian Resources Operating, LLC | Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC Yes-Tascosa
[SWNW & SW Sec 20 BLM NMNM019598 |ABO Petroleum, LLC [ABO Petroteum, LLC Yes-Abo Petroleum, LLC
NW4 Sec 29 |ET] NMNM0B4711  [NMNM0B4711 _ |ABO Petraleum, LLC, Mewbourne Oil Company Yes
|COG Operating. LLC Yes
Pre-Ongard Well Operator (Formerly Coguina) | Yes-Mewbourn
NE4 & NENW Sec 30 NMSLO [VC-0542-0000  |VC-0542-0000  [Tascosa Energy Partners, LLC Permian Resoureces Operating, LLC NA
Mewbourne Oil Company Yes
Pre-Ongard Well Operator Yes-Mewbourn
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Thank you,
PERM'AN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist

0 432.400.0185 | M 432-232-2875 | kanicia.schlichting@permianres.com
300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701

From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:55 PM

To: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia Schiichting@perm com>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

Hello Kanicia,

The sooner we receive your review of the AOR then the sooner we can get the extension of time processed.

Thank you,
Stacy Sandoval
Petroleum Specialist B

t ndoval

mnrd.nm.gov

Monday, April 14, 2025 8:44 AM
andoval, Stacy, EMNRD <Stacy.Sand

Subject: RE: -EXTERNAL- RE: (EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Clss Il Permit Extension Request
Thank you, Stacy! We will start working on the updated review of the AOR.
Whatis our timeframe to get this back to you?

Thanks,

PERMIAN

Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist
0432.400.0185 | M 432-232-2875 | kanicia.schiichtin
300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701

rmianr

From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD <stacy Sandoval @ermnrd.nm gov>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 3:26 PM
To: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com>

v
oetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony. Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million. Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony Harris@emnrd.nm gov>

Subject: -EXTERNAL- RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

Good afternoon Kanicia,
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Received by OCD: 5/21/2025 2:45:

The OCD has received your request for an extension of time for SWD-2539 and your request was submitted in a timely manner. A review of the original AOR needs to be completed looking for any new well penetrations and new “affected
persons”. If any new “affected persons” are found they must be noticed. Once the review is complete please share the results with the UIC team. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you,
Stacy Sandoval
Petroleum Specialist B

From: Kanicia Schlichting <Kanicia.Schlichting@permianres.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:04 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm gov>

Cc: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our ization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachment

Hit Just checking to see if someone has received this request?

Thanks,
PERMIAN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist
0432.400.0185 | M 4 875 | kanicia
RESOURCES 300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701

ermianres. cor

From: Kanicia Schiichting

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 12:59 PM

To: 'Dean.McCl .nm.gov' <Dean.Mc nm.g
Cc: ocd.engineer@emnrd.nm.gov

Subject: UIC Class Il Permit Extension Request

Importance: High

Hello Dean or Engineering Team,

Please see my attached request for UIC Class Il Permit SWD-2539 extension.

Please let me know if you need additional information or if I need to submit on the OCD website.

Thank you,
PERMIAN Kanicia Schlichting | Regulatory Specialist
04324000185 | M 4 anici
RESOURCES 300 N Marienfeld St., Suite 1000 | Midland, TX 79701

mianres.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If it appears to be internal, check directly with assumed source

Released to Imaging: 5/21/2025 3:19:10 PM
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H Acti 465982
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D

. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE 264235

1220 S St Francis Dr Action Number:

Santa Fe , NM 87504 465982

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

stacy.sandoval | None 5/21/2025
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